

SULLIVAN CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Sullivan Town Hall
May 25, 2022

Present: Wendy Byrn, Roger Sweet, Wendy Pelletier and Becky Cummings.

The minutes of the April meeting were accepted as read.

Wendy P. announced the recent roadside clean-up brought in 620 lbs. of trash and 4 tires. Everyone agreed the poster contest was an excellent idea and should be expanded on next year – perhaps get Nelson School students involved.

Conservation hike/walk – Becky will check with Chris Pratt to see if he might be interested in doing a talk on the Piper Memorial Forest and the old schoolhouse that used to be in that area.

Wendy B. spoke with Robbin at “Button-Up” again and she suggested getting a few towns together to promote a presentation. She will get in touch with conservation commissions from Nelson, Stoddard and Gilsum and see if they might be interested.

Roger said the Planning Board will begin up-dating the Master Plan soon. He also noted we should think about some of the issues mentioned at the end of the NRI, especially revisions & corrections to existing FEMA maps. Becky said the FEMA maps have been in need of revision for many years and the town can’t seem to get anywhere with them.

Meeting adjourned at 7:21pm.

Respectfully Submitted,
Becky Cummings